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The petitioner, Pedro Wise ("Petitioner®), would _

respectfully ‘move this Honorable Court. The petitioner is a
prisoner housed at Kershaw Correctional Institution, a facility
of thé South Carolina department of Correcﬁions ("scpc*), and
files this action in Farma Pauperis under 28 U.S.C. 1915. The
petitioner alleges' that his constitutional rights have been
violated by SCDC arising from a prison disciplinary hearing. The

petitioner's petition for habeas relief is as follows:

PACTS:
While the petitioner is being housed at Kershaw Correctional
Institution he was charged with Possession of a Cell Phone (898)
on 3-2y-// - Petitioner appeared before the institutional

Disciplinary Hearing Officer ("DHO") on ¢-/2-// and was found

guilty of 898 second offense. The petitioner was sanctioned by
the DHO one (1) year security detention unit ("SMU"), two (2)
years revocation of all privileges (visitation, propetty, and

canteen). A grievance was filed 4-1%-}) (step 1) (the Inmate




Grievance Coordinator ("IGC") refused to file all W€ issues
;aised and only (efthin ssueS was reviewed). An additional step 1
grievance against the IGC for failing to file the grievance
correctly. Thg disciplinary appeal was denied. A step 2 was filed

on or about 35-/5-// , it was denied by scDC on §-¢-// . A

timely notice of appeal was filed on §-93-// " to the S.C.

Administrative Law Court, the appeal was summarily dismissed by
the ALC without argument from wither party citing Slezak v.

S.C.D.0.C. 361 S.C. 327, 605 SE2d 506 (2004). This position-

results from the above actions by SCDC and the ALC.

Argument I
The Petitioner has been deprived of his constitutional right
to due process under the Wolff criteria as set forth by the U.S.

Supreme Court.

' Wolff v. McDonnel, 481 US 539, 94 Sct 2963 (1974), the

Supreme Court held that due process in a prison disciplinary

proceeding involving serious misconduct requires:

1) that advance notice of the charge be provide 24 hours
prior to the hearing:

2) that'factfinders must prepare a written statement of the
evidence relied on and reasons for the disciplinary action;:

3) that the inmate should be allowed to call witnesses and
_preéent documentary evidence; provided there is no undue hazard

to institutional safety or correctional goals:



4) that counsel substitute should be allowed to help

-~

illiterate inmates; and

5) that the person hearing the matter be impartial.

Argument II
Petitioner's Due Process rights were knowingly and willingly
violated where as Petitioner was convicted unto a (898) charge
without the charging employee or anyone seeing the Petitioner
with any thing to support this claim.

(See Incident report (19-29 A) form).

Argument III
Charging Employee stated that the incident took place at
headquarters but Petitioner was not at headquarters at the time
this so-called incident was supposedly had taken place.
(Please see Incident Report (19-29 A) form under location of

incident, and see Kershaw Roaster dated for March 21, 2011)

Argument IV

Several errors was made in the completion of the (19-29 A)
Incident  Report form that totally contradicts SCDC Disciplinary
policy and procedures op.22-14 such as: 1) The charging employee
did not list any evidence whatsoever on the (19-29 A) incident
Report form. 2) The charging employee stated that the location of
incident was at headquarters. 3) The charging Employee did not
mention the Petitioner SCDC number in the. narrative bart of the

Incident Report. 4) The charging Employee failed to give a



general location of the incident. These four (4) issues violates
the Petitioner's rights and SCDC Disciplinary Hearing Policy and
Procedures.

(Please see Incident Repoft (19-29 A) form and see policy

op.22-14 under Section 3.2)

Argument V

The D.H.O0. Ms. Sellers used a copy of a Crime Stoppers
report and a copy of an E-mail that she claimed to have to base
her decision off of but neither form was submitted into evidence
according to the Incident Report:' form; which is a violation of
SCDC Disciplinary Hearing Policy. |

(Please see Policy op.22-14 under section 3.2 (Disciplinary
Hearing Policy), See (19-29 A) Incident Report form and see 19-69

(Disciplinary recofd and Hearing record form).

Argument VI
Facebook was not an official S.C.D.0.C. charge until 2012.

(See Policy op.22-14 Amended for 2012)

Argument VII
The charging Employee stated on the Incident Report form
that Petitioner was on Facebook but when asked at the hearing on
tape if he (charging Employee) had seen or witnessed the
Petitioner on Facebook and the charging Employee stated "No." So
how can the D.H.O. Ms. Sellers based her decision off the

charging Employee's written statement and verbal testimony, where

as the charging Employee never stated that he saw, witnessed, or



discovered anything to support this (898) claim or allegation
that was brought forth against Petitioner.

(Please see Transcript and/or Review the tape from the
hearing (tape 221 side B) starting at 263 and ended at 424, see
Incident Report form and Disciplinary Report and Hearing Record

form)

Argument VIII
I.G.C. Ms. Hough failed to properly investigate the
circumstances behind this charge and 1I.G.C. and Warden C.
Reynolds up held the D.H.O. Decision knowing that the D.H.O.'s
Decision violated Petitioner's process Due Rights and SCDC Policy
and Procedures.

(Please see step 1 grievance)

Argument IX
The I.G.C. Ms. Hough failed to address the issues that the
Petitioner raised dealing with policy op.22-14 under section 3.2
(Please see step 1 grieéance and Warden's response and

Policy op.22-14 under section 3.2)

Argument X
Responsible official froze Petitioner's Due Process whereas
the responsible official wupheld the D.H.O.'s and Warden's
decigion via Petitioner's Step 2 grievance after having knowledge
of Petitioner's Step 1 grievance.

(Please see Step 2 grievance)

Argument XI ‘ _
Responsible official fajled to address and investigate the



claims that the Petitioner raised. Instead the Responsible
official responded to issues and claims that Petitioner did not

raise.

(Please see Step 2 grievance)

Argument XII
Responsible official failed to respond in timely manner

according to Grievance Policy.

(Please see Step 2 grievance and policy GA.01-12)

Conclusion
For the former argqument presented, Petitioner is praying

that the offense of (898) be overturned and vacated.
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SOUTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS

,,4I{ T DISCIPLINARY REPORT AND HEARING RECORD

- Case#: 00065 Inmate Name: _Wise, Pedro SCDC#: 269017
Living Area: SMuz27 | Job: NA | Custody: NA
Offense Date: 3__/ 21 /11 Offense Time: _9:03 AM/RY - Institution: _ Kershaw

Offense Description:
e Possession of Any Cell Phone or Other Type of Communication Device: Possession

of, receives or uses (audio/visual), conceals, disposes, stores, facilitates, barters,
buys, sales of cellular phones or other communications equipment and/or any components
thereof. )

Charging Officer/Employee: Sylvesta Robinson Title: .Investigator
INMATE NOTIFICATION: YOU WILL APPEAR BEFORE A HEARING OFFICER 24 HOURS OR MORE AFTER YOUR RECEIPT OF
THIS NOTICE. YOU HAVE THE RIGHT TO SUBMIT A WRITTEN STATEMENT AND MAKE A VERBAL STATEMENT.

INMATE WAIVERS: )
O 1 GIVE UP MY RIGHT TO 24-HOUR NOTICE AND AUTHORIZE THE HEARING OFFICER TO PROCEED WITH THE HEARING
%,wo NOT WANT TO BE PRESENT AT MY HEARING 0 1 WAIVE MY RIGHT TO A HEARING
1 DO WANT MY ACCUSER PRESENT AT THE HEARING MU/SEGREGATION ONLY Y\y m&m\
[J 1 DO NOT WANT MY ACCUSER PRESENT AT THE HEARING 1 WANT A COUNSEL SUBSTITUTE j
[0 1 DO NOT WANT A COUNSEL SUBSTITUTE

Date &Time Notifie: 3/ 287 || 05 AMED By (Print): é}% A. B/Mémll
Inmate Signature: _ Ak naar, LaeonABire  Pctsw ltise ScOCH: 2Z490(§7 _ Due: @3/1297)]

HEARING INFORMATION: .
Hearing Date: __ ] / 1 2/ 1 l Hearing Time:/am@pm Tape: ;9,1 Side: B Start: 9 63 End:‘f)V
[
EXPLAIN BELOW BY NUMBER: (1) IF COUNSEL SUBSTITUTE WAS NOT PRESENT DURING PART OF THE HEARING; (2) [F ACCUSED WAS

EXCLUDED FROM ANY PART OF THE EVIDENCE STAGE; IF ANY (3) WITNESSES, (4) DOCUMENTATION, OR (5) EVIDENCE WAS EXCLUDED
FROM THE HEARING; OR (6) [F INMATE WAS DENIED CONFRONTATION QUESTIONING AND/OR CROSS EXAMINATION OF A WITNESS AT

NN N A 2 I\ e

OFFE;NSE CODES sic\g

INMATE PLEA (G, NG Nore) NG

FINDINGS (G, NG, DS) &
IF GUILTY, EVIDENCE PRESENTED CONSIDERED AND REASONS FOR DETERMINATION QE GUILT: (A) ADMISSIQN QF GULT;

. (B)QFFICER’S&P%:,QNITNESS TESTIMONY; (D) QTHER LAIN IN DETAIL; = -
W\\'\\\ : & OIOGON ‘\c}n <>0nOn ooy CxXvn@, SNURIRYS, ™ma
HEARING LENGTH: ____\\, MINUTES) & §&/, / 201 YA
SANCTIONS: ,}9
Loss of Pnivileges (Days) Reprimand: Loss of Good Time (days):
#* Property (Days) i} 720 Extra Duty: Restitution: $ b
-t Visit Suspension Thru / / 350’1"3w: 7;D

# Canteen, (Days) @ }a
# Other Days) - Cell Restriction (Days):
# Disciplipary Detention (Days): //fz)’ﬁ'o

SPECIFIC FACTUAL REASON(S) FOR PARTICULAR PUNISHMENT IMPOSED: &Q_&mg; (& AR

-

CREDITFOR PHD TIME SERV'ED@QO IF YES, DAYS ,,')9

DATE INMATE PLACEDINPHD _3 . 0-/ -”— i '
4/4@@ DATE: D\,‘\F}’ \\

INMATE SIGNATURE FOR RECEIR OF FINAL RERORT:
> { S
FPROVEDREVERSE/MODIFY A J{’itd REASON
_ ’ T “Warden)
CONTACT YOUR CLASSIFICATION CASEWORKER OR COUNSEL SUBSTITUTE [F YOU DO NOT UNDERSTAND THIS FORM. /

Canary - Inmate (Service of Disciplinary Report)

o £ e 1 Svman e T,

. White - Institutional Record
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)\ SOUTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS
INMATE GRIEVANCE FORM :

“TEPbR 18 201 Offce e Only

INMATE NAME:__/"2DP20_4)isa. <@y, | onevancelo.

SCDC NUMBER: _24 90/7 gp@ 3 Policy

INSTITUTION: £ e/ 52 4/ - 9 2011 ; gllas:s%l NIV (T
HOUSING UNIT:_ S,y et. Z&= 27 AR T“Wa | i Date Received ¢} |’“ 4
WORK ASSIGNMENT: ////y | ';:‘-,;;;UQNGE , [OCnitals _y

STATE GRIEVANCE (include documentation, and date of incident; if SCDC Policy, indicate which palicy)
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Su-ppow\ wad ceceived dng crime koppers .Up, -~ ._,3-,\_&;“5{ Toak N e, Chor \n% mpmm/o?&‘ictf‘ ?-He 1S an Se.dbC.
EMPLoARe 20 EMRFE ST he Can LOrkl on saocident Report. A e ocrative pq‘;\bn he Q-394 Tovesk gatoZ RobiNSoNn
SAD Lrok Mz, D MULPNU emalled Yyim dnod T uXAS on Crimg Stoppers Sor PP VOr POSS ek | puk IvestigatOr 20DIN-
Son didnk Lk 13ne or LRk x WS Dupp 4 hod haccassed. Tyen in v, WOBNSON Hest ;)h)ro.se. e < ‘dhat
L WS on Sock. BOOL and ok T uRD Callng Wikh a ceyL PN | 0D v, R0biNSen didnid Produce 20
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Znidence @h‘.c,\\ D o violokion oS &Dcé)ou A ond Peoceedulzes OP-22- )¢ under Section 3.2
Thok Seckion of &ne PoLic (Secxion 3.2 © oa:c.Q °oP22-({) Stotes T g Discription of Sonalg) SacdS

(=4 N [
Of OSGennals) 40 0 cludd aft Gotalalmum () M Lome and DEHC UMD of Yne Tnamate (2)

e RotAS  nderbniog aune oS en e <o itncluy
Znidence_(4) mupOF‘cif\q ¢mp40t{ets Signature  C contin oo Do 2 ,

ACTIONREQUESTED: 3or Charge® and Janckions 45 e over tur St and dis missen . Ior
Polided ond Seckions «o e \ocoked in 46 and Studiedl ©eSor e ey mal(.\‘n;\de,ccsfmr\ on Lhis appea
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SPECIFY HOW AND WHEN INFORMAL RESOLUTION WAS ATTEMPTED BYGRIEVANT:

Anlhs Llina 415 20,

Grievant Signature Date

ACTION TAKEN BY IGC: » T
Reviewed all pertinent information and disciplinary documentation.

See Warden's Resporgg,e for decision.
oudy

‘ IGC Sigrature L_) 1 Da‘e
F'accept the action taken by the IGC and consider the matter closed. ‘ ﬂ/

I do not accept the action taken and wish to appeal.

. io N 1 =) C Mata
SCDC 10-5 (R, November 1997) ) . . Griedant Sianatur



’ ISION AND REASON:
WARDEN SIlrjlg%te Wise;

This is in response to KRCI-0653-11, You have appealed the results of your
4/12/11 Disciplinary Hearing where you were found guilty on the charge
of 898 Possession of Any Cell Phone or Other Communication Device. The
issues you stated do jnt warrant a reversal of the charge. Per OP-22.14
Inmate Disciplinary ystem, the Hearing Officer will decide the inmate's
guilt or innocence with the respect to each charge based on a
preponderance of the credible evidence. Pertinent documentation has
been reviewed and an investigation of the hearing was conducted. No
technicalities, procedural errors, or misinterpretations of evidence was
noted and the decision of the Disciplinary Hearing Officer was based on
the written and verbal testimony of Investigator Robinson, a e-mail from
Investigator Murphy and a Crime Stoppers report. Based on: this
information, your appeal is without merit and therefore denied.

If not satisfied with my response, see Step 5 below.

oA 51

Warden Signature’ Date

. y ’ isi d ider the matter cldéed. : X '
oo s o Vo' docionand e = @ jJ Weiserl // |
’ v \. / .
S 2ok Vz/ﬂ/ a8 O

' IGC Signature Date
Grievant Signature Da

INSTRUCTIONS FOR COMPLET!NG STEP1 GRIEVANCE FORM

An inforrﬁal résolutio_n shall be attempted prior to the filing of Step 1. |
i i i use.
Complete each section in its entirety, writing only in the space provided for inmate .

Only one (1) issue is to be addressed on each form.

' . in ithin fi | fan
stituti i Coordinator within fifteen (15) days o
i ted form to the Institutional Grievance =00 . s,
Sﬁbn:ctl ti}:\(caizzr:tPISOIicy grievances at any time. Do not write in the space provided for the |
alleg ;. r

response.

i onsible
5. If you are not satisfied with the Warden’s decision, you Tay ap;_)eal tt.? th:. afpl;?til;li:t: al'leé;)rci):vanée
. ofzcial within five (5) days of your receipt of the Wardgn s decision, via t g nsti

Coordinator.

R S
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.. SOUTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS ]/

- an z'/[ﬁ/)
£ INMATE GRIEVANCE FORM 2/ | /
P ATE GRIEVANCE STEPZ May 1 8 5qyy MG A0 9P, /

INMATE NAME: Tcles (350, Grievance No.

_ Code: General
SCDC NUMBER: 25017 Policy
INSTITUTION: _Leeshaw | g;;;”
HOUSING UNIT: 5,m.u 7227 : KEASHAW Ui %éels;?lisved
WORK ASSIGNMENT_a/72 ¢ GRIEVANCE

&
INMATE’S REASON \FQR APPEAL (state specific dissatisfaction): _
My TIWLS WDt @l vestigoied Properly Relalind POL'CL,ﬁ @\dPPoQQQdLLEﬁ_SOp-ZZ.ILI
Q_HCLQ_(' WO .7 O laGk 7 stoded vohok W\Uhﬁ": welude ok e mia Enu\vv\. RAISo T askad
I Sl O Y G T P C PV ReView) Ahe kqp@ belause lhwere (eize Soma. ey.denge p/‘-esgwéqd -
ok e Vok istad on MG 29 CoRm. o bhot s al claar. viclatien S Qo!?cb
SO"ZZM. ALSo X The, Medei na. uinen otad (& Wa Sken M on  Face bock TN
Robioson 2oid 0. 0 how eadn = fossoily = donvictd BGed on the
\fer\bqj‘\ kl%k‘mﬂ@ﬂ; ; oovven tost mo»’)-ﬂvz G ¢ miJ/ﬂ /ffm /,}/2 . /%@Z’/’, z,’(,/.p;/ e C;gm&
TOPMES Lol 10n0d K i\ 0 e S\opRenD Refbik 00D U;
g\&\{“@“*‘: D st et o @idence (Ohich Vistakas op 22 1 el \?’L?&A‘
20 Lo QO Lead ovel ayieance. A L ANd oume LQUS AL D
g\sol‘l\ Q\_\}@K\~ oLso pla < IR /)d :
e , P X LoeS Seund _‘-L‘L’ d S8 v ),
Deried O Sep £ appead even aSe iff% 0 eplors pwﬁ CUUQL S/8 '¢C//
Grievant Signature Date

LSS MAdE 1h my, casd

RESPONSIBLE OFFICIAL'S DECISION AND REASON:

The documentation provided indicates that the evidence presented was sufficient to support the conviction of Possession or Attempt to Possess
a Cell Phone (898) on ap..~ !2., 2011, under SCDC OP-22.14, Inmate Disciplinary System, daicd September 1, 2009, and the sanction(s)
imposed, which included the loss of -0- days accrued good time, were apy: ariate for the ruics violation(s). There was no reason found to
warrant a reversal of the Disciplinary Hearing Officer’s decision. A review -1 your appeal revealed that you received twenty-four (24) hour
notice prior to the hearing, you were afforded due process rights, as required. and the offense was classified and heard in a timely manner. In
accordance with Agency Policy OP-22.14, “Inmate Disciplinary System,” inn..ifes desiring to listen to a copy of their taped hearing must submit
a SCDC Form 19-11, "Request to Staff Member," informing the Major. The Major will task one of their staff members to coordinate the
opportunity for the inmate to hear the tape.. The tape will be played for the inmate by, and in the presence of, the assigned staff member within
fifteen (15) days of receiving the request.

Therefore, your grievance is denied.

You may appeal this decision under the Administrative Procedures Act to the Administrative Law Court.l—lnordJPPeal, you must fill out

the attached Notice of Appeal Form and submit it as instructed on the form within 30 days o ceipt. / /

Signature Date

The decision rendered by the responsible official exhausts the appeal process of the Inmate Grievance Pro-
cedure. | hereby acknowledge receipt of the official’s responseand u derstand this is the Agency’s final

response to this matter. | (m/ , @ / L

Jitho i @/@/A " IGC Signature Q Ddte ./ '

Grievant Signature Dlate

oSS SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR INSTRUCTIONS)
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
ADMINISTRATIVE LAW COURT

Pedro Wise, #269017, Docket No. 11-ALJ-04-00707-AP

Appellant,
vs. ORDER OF DISMISSAL
South Carolina Department of Corrections,

Respondent.

This matter comes before the Administrative Law Court {ALC cr Court) pursuant to the
appeal of Pedro Wise, an inmate incarcerated with the South Carolina Department of Corrections
(Department). Appellant was convicted of violating SCDC Code § 898, Possession of or Attempt to
Possess a Cell Phone. Although he did not lose any accrued good time credits, Wise was not
permitted to earn good time credits for a period of time as a result of his conviction.

The Administrative Law Court has appellate jurisdiction over any properly perfected appeal.

Slezak v. S.C. Dep’t of Corr., 361 S.C. 327, 331, 605 S.E.2d 506, 507 (2004). However, the South

Carolina Administrative Procedures Act (APA) was amended effective June 16, 2008. Spec_iﬁcally,
S.C. Code Ann. § 1-23-600(D) now provides: “An administrative law judge shall not hear an appeal
from an inmate in the custody of the Department of Corrections involving the loss of the opportunity
to earn sentence-related credits pursuant to Section 24-13-210(A) or Section 24-13-230(A). . . .7
S.C. Code Ann. § 1-23-600(D) (as amended by 2008 S.C. Act No. 334). This améndment to the
APA clearly provides that the ALC shall not hear appeals involving the loss of the opportunity to
earn good time credits. Because theé Appellant has not otherwise alleged a deprivation of a state-
created liberty or property interest in this matter, the court finds Slezak, 361 S.C. 327,605 S.E.2d |
506, to be controlling. Accordingly,

IT [S HEREBY ORDERED that this appeal is DISMISSED

AND IT IS SO ORDERED.

-5 D) et
{_A ’)a/éé;}, }’( / \__,\j’}-;(. ({j i, _:;::}-71“"‘.}[/'
Ralph-vIZing Anderson, 11 P

Chief Administrative Law Judge
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